
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Janice Wray [jwray@kctmo.org.uk] 
OS/08/2016 11:38:13 

FW: Grenfell Tower - Explanation of how the environmental system works 
grenfell tower readings in environmental mode.pdf; Grenfell Tower - Explanation of how the environmental system 
works.docx 

FYI 

Janice Wray 
TMO H e a l t h , Sa fe ty & F a c i l i t i e s Manager 
t : ̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ B 
w: www.kctmo.org.uk 
a: 292a Kensal Road, London, WIO 5BE. 

u Before p r i n t i n g , p lease t h i n k about the env i ronment 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Cl a i re W i l l i a m s 
Sent : 01 August 2016 09:55 
To: Jan ice Wray < jwray@kctmo.org.uk> 

S u b j e c t : FW: G r e n f e l l Tower - Exp lana t i on o f how the env i ronmenta l system works 

Jani ce 

You may want t h i s f o r FRA/Carl purposes? 

Cl a i re W i l l i a m s 
P r o j e c t Manager 

t : ̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ H 
a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London WIO SBE 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: David Hughes [ma i l to :dhughes@rydon .co .uk ] 
Sent : 01 August 2016 09 :11 
To: C l a i r e W i l l i a m s <c lw i11 i amsQkctmo.org .uk> 
Cc: d.campbell@maxfordham.com; Ba t t y ,Tony ( t b a t t y @ s i l c o c k d a w s o n . c o . u k ) < tba t t y@s i1cockdawson .co .uk> ; 
Steve Blake <SBlake@rydon.co.uk> 

S u b j e c t : Gren fe l1 Tower - Exp lana t i on o f how the env i ronmenta l system works 

Hi Cl a i re 

Pi ease see a t t ached a d e s c r i p t i o n o f how the envi ronmental v e n t i 1 a t i on system works . 

A l so a t t ached i s a p r i n t ou t o f the a i r f l o w read ings taken when PSB were commi ss i oni ng the system. 

Any q u e s t i o n s , pi ease g i ve a c a l l 

Ki nd regards 

Dave 

Thi s emai l has been scanned by the Symantec Email Secur i t y . c l o u d s e r v i c e . 
For more i n f o r m a t i o n p lease v i s i t h t tp : / /www.symantecc loud .com 
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##################################################################################### 
Th i s e -ma i l message has been scanned f o r Vi ruses and Content and c l ea red 
by Mai l Marshal 
##################################################################################### 

DISCLAIMER: 

Thi s E-mail and any f i l e s t r a n s m i t t e d w i t h are i n tended s o l e l y f o r the use o f the i n d i v i d u a l or e n t i t y t o 
whom 
they are addressed. I f you have rece ived t h i s email i n e r r o r p i ease n o t i f y the System Admi ni s t r a t o r . Th i s 
message may con ta i n c o n f i d e n t i a l 
i n f o r m a t i o n and i s i n tended o n i y f o r t he i n d i v i d u a l named. I f you are not the named addressee you should 
not d i ssemi n a t e , d i s t r i b u t e 
or copy t h i s emai 1 . 

Pi ease note t h a t any v iews or opi n i ons presented i n t h i s emai1 are s o l e l y those o f t he au thor and do not 
n e c e s s a r i l y rep resen t 
those o f Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO Ltd F i n a l l y , the r ec i pi ent shou ld check t h i s email and any a t tachments 
f o r t he presence o f v i ruses . Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no l i a b i l i t y f o r any damage caused by 
any V i r u s t r a n s m i t t e d by t h i s emai1. 

Thi s e-mai1 and a l 1 a t tachments i s CONFIDENTIAL. 
I f rece ived i n e r r o r p lease d e l e t e i t . The TMO mon i to rs 
and records a l1 e-mai1 t h a t i t sends and r e c e i v e s . 
Unless s t a t e d e x p l i c i t l y , t h i s message does NOT form a 
l e g a l l y b i ndi ng c o n t r a c t o r agreement. 
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